From: Candi Vrastil

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: Re: Jones App #56615
Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:36:47 PM

Per Dustin, he said he dropped off the sub form, but I can send you a
copy if you still need it? Also the scope of work that needs to be
completed is as follows:

- Electrical needs to be inspected

- Plumbing needs to be inspected

- Framing need to be inspected

- Metal building needs inspection

- AC rough in needs to be completed

- Drywall needs to be completed

So a lot needs to be done and we would love o get started this week
with these inspections please and thank you! As far as the estimated
cost it is weird because the money is at the bank and I would assume we
are around $150,000. Please let me know if you need anything else and
when I can put in a request for those above inspections. Have a great
day!

On Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 12:25 PM Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am processing the above app and am in need of the following information:
*ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLETE THE JOB
*SCOPE OF WORK AS TO WHAT IS LEFT TO BE COMPLETE

*UPDATED SUB VERIFICATION FORM

Thanks! Have a great day!
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Melissa Garber

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

Thank you,

Candi Vrastil

JBC Builders/Friendly Company
Office Manager

Office: (386)319-7993

Cell: (386)288-7149
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